

NCFRW Fall Meeting Registration

October 2023

From the desk of Kay Wildt, NCFRW President

Dear NCFRW Members,

Our year-long celebration of 70 years of inspiring and developing leaders comes to a close with an exciting and rewarding Board meeting with great speakers and surprises in store.

The purpose of the meeting is to report on changes to our Federation as a result of the NFRW Convention in Oklahoma City, OK, in September 2023, to install our new officers for 2023 - 2025 and to celebrate the awards and honors you've worked so hard for during the past two years.

You will leave the meeting more educated, more informed, definitely more inspired and eager for 2024!

Sign up for Fall meeting and hotel! Nov. 4-5, 2023

Don't miss this key meeting! Fall Meeting - Winston-Salem

November 4-5, 2023 NCFRW Fall Board Meeting

Location: Doubletree by Hilton, Winston-Salem

University

5790 University Parkway, Winston-Salem, NC 27105

Tel: 336-767-9595

Program begins with dinner on Saturday evening, breakfast meeting and lunch on Sunday.

Come early on Saturday to Winston-Salem and visit the historic Old Salem Museum and Gardens, a Moravian Village from 1766, and/or Reynolda House and American Museum of Art.

The hotel is located near US-52, within four miles of Wake Forest University and Historic Bethabara Park. Kaleideum North science center, and many shopping and dining options are five minutes away. Keep up your exercise in our 24-hour fitness center and relax in our outdoor pool next to the fire pit.

Deadline for room rate is October 15.

NCFRW Direct Booking Link for Doubletree W-S



Register for the Fall meeting by clicking the red button below.

Because of current economic conditions, meeting prices are very costly. We have kept the meal and meeting prices as low as possible to encourage attendance by as many as possible.

If you are able to make a donation, become a sponsor for this meeting, or become one of our Regents, your help will be greatly appreciated.

Schedule of Events

Saturday evening's dinner will be exciting and informative with our Speaker **Representative Dan Bishop** bringing us up-to-date on insider actions at the U.S. Capitol. We will honor clubs that earned awards at the national convention, and we will celebrate our final dinner honoring our 70th Anniversary Year!

On **Sunday morning**, we begin with a **Prayer Breakfast**, **speaker TBA**, immediately followed by the **President's meeting** and **Treasurer's Roundtable**, and following those, the **Board of Director's meeting**.

The **Board of Directors** consists of all Club Presidents, all Special Committee Chairs, all Standing Committee Chairs, Special Appointees, the NCGOP National Committee Woman, the NCGOP Vice Chair, our five Regional VPs, Secretary, Treasurer, Assistant Secretary, Assistant Treasurer, Past President and incoming officers.

At **Sunday's lunch, NC State Treasurer Dale Folwell** will join us and speak. We will have a ceremony to install the new Executive Committee, our elected officers for the next two years.

You can find us:

Facebook: North Carolina Federation of Republican Women

Twitter: MCFRWomen
Pinterest: MCFRWomen
Instagram: MCFRWomen
Snapchat: MCFRWomen

Email available for general contact: ncfrepublicanwomen@gmail.com

We are proud members of the National Federation of Republican Women.



Privacy policy



<u>Update Profile</u> | <u>Constant Contact Data Notice</u> Sent byncfrepublicanwomen@gmail.compowered by

